

---

Subject: PANDA-TOF group, CM June 16th, 16:30  
Posted by [Carsten Schwarz](#) on Mon, 07 Jun 2021 13:49:36 GMT  
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

Dear PANDA TOF group,

this email brings the upcoming PANDA collaboration meeting to your attention. We will have a group meeting which is scheduled for Wednesday, June 16th, 16:30h.

Please let me know about the title of your contribution and the time needed for it.

The coordinates for this virtual meeting will come later.

Best regards  
Carsten

---